
Minutes of the Development Review Board (DRB) 
Regular Meeting 

Page 1 

 

 

February 5th, 2025 

 

Members Present: Craig Powers (Chair), Donald Brodie (Vice Chair), Orland Campbell, Claudia Burns, 

Andrew Cairns [via Zoom] 

Members Absent:  

Others Present: Curan VanDerWielen (Zoning Administrator), Amy Siskind [via Zoom], Eric Subik, 

Frank Parent, Steve Smith, Alan Grady, Andrew McKeever  

Call to Order: 10:00 AM by Powers. 

Changes to Agenda: None. 

Approval of the Draft Meeting Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 4th, 2024 

Motion: To approve minutes of the Regular Meeting of the DRB held Wednesday, December 4th, 

2024. 

Motion made by Campbell. Motion seconded by Burns.  

Motion approved unanimously. 

Zoning Permit Applications: 

1. Permit No. 2024-30  

a. 3505 Main Street, Amy Siskind 

i. Change of Color, Residential 

Permit 24-30 regards a change of color for both the main structure and an accessory structure on the 

property. The proposed change of color consists of utilizing a medium-tan color for the main structure, 

while retaining the existing white trim. For the accessory structure, a brick-red would be utilized, while 

retaining the existing white trim. Excluded from the permit would be additional planned work to both 

pain the front porch and perform additional landscaping work. The permit application was reviewed by 

the Design Advisory Committee in November, which recommended additional information be provided 

before DRB review. DAC conducted a second review in January before the application came to review 

under the DRB.  

Powers introduced the permit and opened the floor to Siskind to present the application. Siskind 

presented the application via Zoom, noting the degrading and mis-match paint on several elevations of 

the main structure as being a primary motivation for the change. Siskind displayed the proposed colors 

of both the main structure and accessory carriage house before demonstrating local examples of similar 

uses of these colors, on historic structures. Siskind also noted that originally the project intended to 

cover a change of color for the front porch as well, but would be permitted in a separate, future 

application.  

A short conversation ensued regarding the colors and comparisons to other local properties. Powers 

read aloud the DAC recommendations from their January review. No further questions were fielded.  



Minutes of the Development Review Board (DRB) 
Regular Meeting 

Page 2 

 

Motion: To approve permit application 24-30, as submitted.  

Motion made by Brodie. Motion seconded by Campbell.  

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

2. Permit No. 2025-01  

a. 53 Seminary Avenue, Burr and Burton Academy 

i. Addition, Commercial 

Permit 24-01 regards a single-story ~1,200 sq. ft. addition to the Smith Center at Burr and Burton 

Academy, consisting of a new lobby space and maker’s space, and part of a wider set of renovations 

being performed on the building. The addition would sit at the North elevation of the property and 

features would match the existing siding and trim of the building, although the roof would be flat. 

Several downcast temperature-control LED lights would be emplaced in the structure, as well. 

Additional stormwater and drainage improvements would be performed on the site.  

Powers introduced the permit and opened the floor to the applicants to present the application. Parent 

opened by describing the project and presenting elevations, renderings, and site plans. Powers asked 

about the timeline for the project, to which Parent responded a mid-May groundbreaking with a 10-

week construction timeline. Burns asked about access to the project site, to which Parent indicated 

access would be provided on the upper circle leading towards the library. Burns asked about the 

stormwater infrastructure, and a short conversation ensured regarding stormwater improvements and 

permits.  

Brodie asked about the flat roof design, namely if it would catch snow/ice or debris off the existing 

roof. Smith answered that the concrete roof has been designed to work as an infiltration chamber that 

connected to the other stormwater improvements, which would improve safety and maintenance labor. 

Subik also commented that the design also afforded an unobstructed view from existing windows on 

the building. Campbell asked about the gutter system on the existing building, and a short conversation 

ensued. Powers then read aloud the DAC recommendations for the project before asking for additional 

questions. No additional questions were fielded.  

Motion: To approve permit application 25-01, as submitted.  

Motion made by Campbell. Motion seconded by Cairns.  

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

3. Permit No. 2025-02 

a. 0 West Union Street, Burr and Burton Academy 

i. Site Work, Land Development, Commercial 

Permit 24-02 regards site improvements being made to the “Friendship Field” to the immediate 

Northwest of the buildings of Burr and Burton Academy’s main campus. Included in the scope of this 

work are various stormwater infrastructure improvements, the conversion of the grass field to a turf 



Minutes of the Development Review Board (DRB) 
Regular Meeting 

Page 3 

 

product, the installation of spectator seating, the installation of a small media platform, the installation 

of field lighting structures, and the clearing of several trees.  

Powers introduced the permit application and opened the floor to the applicants to present. Parent 

presented a set of site plans indicating the improvements being proposed and explaining, briefly, the 

historical background of the project itself. Parent additionally described the intended hours of use, 

noting that 8-10 games would be played per season in the evening (Fall and Spring), each wrapping up 

around 8:30am-9:00am. Additional practices would be held on the field as well, largely in October. 

Subik added that the existing football field had proven limited for other applications and that 

improvements to Friendship Field would create new opportunities for BBA’s sports teams. Parent and 

Grady then presented the proposed field lighting, consisting of four 18-foot high performance downcast 

field light apparatuses. Parent also added that the project was in review with Act 250.  

Campbell asked about the visibility of the field lights when standing at a distance from the site. Subik 

responded that at 150ft the glow of the lights would be of similar perception to the light of a full moon. 

Powers then asked about the media stage and the proposed sound equipment to be utilized during 

games. Parent noted that the media platform only acted as a stage for mobile sound equipment, which 

would be rolled on-and-off site for games.  

A short conversation on the history of BBA sports, field utilization, and noise from local games ensued. 

A second conversation on the visibility of the proposed field lights was then also conducted by most 

present. It was resolved that the field lighting was largely appropriate should BBA adhere to the use 

schedule it had described in its presentation before the Board.  

Burns noted a concern about the turf material and asked about the possible environmental damage of 

utilizing such a product. Subik noted that the school had already considered the issue and was thus 

utilizing a high-grade, federal-certified, self-encapsulated turf product which would also have to be 

reviewed and approved by environmental technicians through the Act 250 office. Subik additionally 

noted the improvement to player safety that turf would afford, which was the principle reason for the 

change. Burns asked about the lifespan of the product, to which Subik answered 15 years. A 

conversation then ensued regarding the product and local stormwater management on the site.  

Burns then asked about parking for the new seating afforded to the field. Parent noted that the intent 

was to utilize existing parking facilities on campus. Powers suggested that additional lighting and 

handrails should be considered at the lower parking lot indicated by Parent, given possible safety 

challenges for individuals navigating the lot in the dark. Subik noted that while no plans for such 

improvements were part of the scope of the project being presented, that additional improvements 

would be explored.  

A third conversation on the field lighting ensued amongst the group. It was resolved that the field 

lighting was appropriate for the site given the screening, distance from other properties, schedule of use 

presented, and capability to control the intensity and temperature of the lights.  

Motion: To approve permit application 25-02, as submitted.  

Motion made by Cairns. Motion seconded by Campbell.  

Motion was withdrawn by Cairns.  



Minutes of the Development Review Board (DRB) 
Regular Meeting 

Page 4 

 

Brodie stated that he believed the permit should be conditioned on the lighting and noise use schedules, 

as presented by the applicant. Powers asked about the enforceability of the proposed condition. 

VanDerWielen responded that it would be treated like any other zoning violation, and suggested 

language which would hold the use of the lights to the schedule presented in writing by the applicant as 

part of their permit submission.  

Motion: To approve permit application 25-02, with the condition that the noise and lighting use 

schedules, as presented by the applicant.  

Motion made by Cairns. Motion seconded by Burns.  

Motion approved unanimously.   

Other Business: 

No other business was discussed.  

Adjournment (de facto): 11:35 AM.  

The next regular meeting of the Development Review Board will be held at 10:00 AM on Wednesday, 

March 5th, 2025.  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Curan VanDerWielen 

Zoning Administrative Officer 


